Sept 21th, 2016 Products Committee Minutes

Attendees-

Present: Mary Lewis, Scott Hansen, Ed Stauffer, Chris Grove, Connie Anderson, Neal Burkhardt, Joyce Morimoto, Tammy Heck, Cole

Kavanagh

Absent: Andrea Nelson, Roseni Roche, Tosha Whitley, Bonnie Collins

| ITEM | Discussion | Action | Completion | Follow-up |
|---|--|--|------------|---|
| Dialysis chair | If Trendelenburg is not a requirement revisit dialysis chairs | Look at patient comfort; look at chair maintenance | CLOSED | Not in bandwidth, concerns over 510K |
| Vanish Point Needle | More conversation about infection control issues | Mary will email the Managers to see how the use is going pro's/con's and how staff dispose of extra fluid left in syringe | OPEN | Discussion regarding extra lidocaine left in syringe gets ejected out when needle guard activated causing infection risk. |
| Hand held ultrasound | Looking at replacement for Terasons | Scott set up demo's with 4 vendors to look at Sonosite, Sonic Window, VScan & Mobi Sante | OPEN | Do we need flow rate or not? Connie to follow up with Leanna Tishler & med staff exec |
| Disposable Arjo Slings | Disposable sling presented. Inexpensive, can dedicate to patient till no longer needed then disposed. Alternative to hanging slings around in unit and spraying them with disinfectant and waiting for them to dry | Disposable slings reviewed with infection control. | OPEN | 4pt sling- \$40/each 2pt sling \$35/each Bulk discount? Storage? |
| Bariatric CPR Board | Dr Fung requesting for Auburn for large patients & bed patients | Trialing @ Kent, Auburn & Renton. Bed headboard dimensions, current board & bariatric board pictures reviewed at May meeting | OPEN | All units will need a standardized CPR board (will decide on one with new crash carts) HOB will be used for bed patients |
| SysLocMINI fistula needles from JMS | Tosha sent info to be reviewed at meeting regarding anti stick mechanism & ease of use for staff | Still trialing | OPEN | Kirkland trialed & did not like Cont West Seattle trial and add SKC to trial. Joyce gave some to Deb M to trial at Enumclaw but won't be able to do it till Nov so we need to let her know if we want her to or not |
| Face Shields | Insert from alternate face shield | Neal to get sample & pricing | OPEN | |

| ITEM | Discussion | Action | Completion | Follow-up |
|--|--|---|------------|---|
| | presented from staff person who said they were more comfortable and adjustable | | | |
| BP Cuffs | From Mary L- I have a cuff that was sent to me by RKC staff. They hate them because they don't work a lot of the time and they end up having to try 2 or 3 just to get a cuff that works | I know that one of the units (LCKC I think) went back to the expensive Braun cuffs but they are happy with them, or so I am told, even at \$65 a cuff. | CLOSED | Neal got pricing and they were \$30 and up. Decision is it's not the cuff it's the process |
| Crash Carts | Need to standardize them | Pictures of KLKC & Seattle | OPEN | KLKC-30"X18" SCU 29"X24.5" Chris to get with floor nurses to decide on a standardized cart and contents |
| Acid Mixers | Storage tank parts are cracking and needing to be replaced | Tammy & Scott to research options | OPEN | |
| Chlorine Notification Alarm System | Looking for an alarm to alert to chlorine checks that can only be turned off in the water room | Tammy to get more information | OPEN | |
| Spill Kit | Cole brought a sample spill kit to discuss using for blood spills & mincare spills | Sample did not have what was needed for Mincare. Determined that staff on the floor would use whatever was in closest proximity so decided not for floor use. | CLOSED | Tammy to standardize exisiting Mincare spill kits |
| O2 concentrtors | Gerry would like us to look at | | | |
| 10cc McKesson syriniges | no longer available | Alternatives & repercussions on machine heparin delivery | OPEN | |

Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting: Nov 16th, 2016 10:30am-12:00pm Melang Conference Room